
Columbia County, Florida Board of County Commissioners 

Purchasing Department Ben Scott, Purchasing Director 
PO Box 1529 Lake City, FL 32056-1529 (386) 719-2028 

 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY REPAIR 2011-D 

 
Addendum One 

 

 
1. In the pre bid meeting, MOT, is it being added to the bid items?  MOT is part of 
your lump sum total 
 
2. In the Lump Sum Preventive Maintenance & Repairs, bid item amount, is it to 
be per trip or total per year?  If so, how many trips are going to be scheduled? 
The lump sum total for the year includes all trips. There are two schedules for PM 
one for items performed every six months and one for items performed annually 
it is up to the contractor to determine how many trips it will take to perform the 
PM, there will be no additional cost to the County for extra trips. 
 
3. Any parts that are needed, are they to be paid under the Parts Cost Plus 
Percentage Markup?  Yes 
 
4. Will Tow behind arrow board be allowed?  Yes 
 
5. Revised bid form.  Please see the attached revised bid form to include location 
services as required on a per hour basis for payment. 
 
All Bidders please sign below acknowledging the receipt of addendum one and 
return with bid. 
 

COMPANY:              

 

SIGNATURE:             

 

TITLE:              

 

Date:      

 



BID FORM PAGE 1 OF 2  (Revised 4/18/11) 

BID NO. 2011-D 

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY REPAIR 

COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

Bids must be received in the office of the board of County Commissioners, Columbia County, 135 NE 

Hernando Ave. Room 203, P.O. Box 1529, Lake City, FL, 32056-1529. No later than 2:00 P.M. on April 

20, 2011, In a Sealed Envelope, Plainly Marked: "Sealed Bid For: TRAFFIC SIGNAL 

MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY REPAIR”.   

 

1.  TOTAL COST PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS 

Lump Sum Preventative Maintenance 

and Scheduled Repairs    $    

 

Parts Cost Plus Percentage Markup     % 

Unscheduled and Emergency Repairs: 

Technician       $__________/hour 

Technician (after hours)     $__________/hour 

Laborer       $__________/hour 

Laborer (after hours)      $__________/hour 

Bucket Truck       $__________/hour 

Parts Cost Plus Percentage Markup     % 

 

2. TRAFFIC SIGNAL PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 

Traffic Signal Maintenance:   Bi-Annual  $__________ per intersection 

Annual  $__________ per intersection 

 

Repairs as needed: 

Technician       $__________/hour 

Technician (after hours)     $__________/hour 

Laborer       $__________/hour 

Laborer (after hours)      $__________/hour 

Bucket Truck       $__________/hour 

Parts Cost Plus Percentage Markup     % 

 

3. LOCATION SERVICES AS NEEDED 

Technician       $__________/hour 



BID FORM PAGE 2 of 2  (Revised 4/18/11) 

BID NO. 2011-D 

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY REPAIR 

COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

 

 

I certify that the services or products meets or exceeds the County specifications and that the 

undersigned bidder declares that I have carefully examined the specifications, term and 

conditions of this bid and I am thoroughly familiar with its provisions and the quality and type of 

coverage called for and bid herein. The undersigned bidder further declares that he/she has not 

divulged, discussed or compared his bid with any other bidders and has not colluded with any 

other bidders or parties to a bid whatsoever for any fraudulent purpose. 

 

COMPANY:         DATE:     

 

 

ADDRESS:               

 

 

PHONE NO:              

 

 

SIGNATURE:             

 

PRINT NAME:                       

 

 

TITLE:              

 

 

 

 


